Cogﬂins, Steehanie

From: Beckstedt, Jeri <Jeri.Beckstedt@bakertilly.com>
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 2:41 PM

To: Jacobs, Carol; Morgan, Sharon

Cc: Dillard, Kimberlee; Trimpe, Amy

Subject: RE: Form needed for Consulting Agreement
Attachments: Amarillo_NO AWARD --ONLY_240506.pdf

You don't often get email from jeri.beckstedt@bakertilly.com. Learn why this is important

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of City of Amarillo. Always use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.
Sharon, Attached is the requested form, signed by Carol Jacobs, Managing Director, Baker Tilly US, LLP.

Please let me know if anything else is needed.

Regards, Jeri Beckstedt

Jeri Beckstedt
Manager, Office Services

@ bakertilly

Schedule a meeting.

Baker Tilly US, LLP
T:+1(513) 861-5400 | M: +1 (513) 315-8748
1730 Madison Road, Cincinnati, OH 45206

jeri.beckstedt@bakertilly.com | bakertilly.com

OGO

Baker Tilly US, LLP, trading as Baker Tilly, is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members of which are separate and
independent legal entities.

From: Jacobs, Carol <Carol.Jacobs@bakertilly.com>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 3:24 PM

To: Morgan, Sharon <Sharon.Morgan@amarillo.gov>; Beckstedt, Jeri <Jeri.Beckstedt@bakertilly.com>
Cc: Dillard, Kimberlee <Kimberlee.Dillard@amarillo.gov>

Subject: RE: Form needed for Consulting Agreement

Hi Sharon,

| am forwarding to Jeri Beckstedt who will work with you on this.

Carol Jacobs
Managing Director

Schedule a meeting




@ bakertilly

Baker Tilly US, LLP

(949) 809 5588

18500 Von Karman Ave., 10" Floor, Irvine, CA 92612
carol.jacobs@bakertilly.com | bakertilly.com

From: Morgan, Sharon <Sharon.Morgan@amarillo.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 11:19 AM

To: lacobs, Carol <Carol.Jacobs@bakertilly.com>

Cc: Dillard, Kimberlee <Kimberlee.Dillard @amarillo.gov>
Subject: Form needed for Consulting Agreement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

We need the attached form filled out, signed, and returned as quickly as possible.

[ ot i s venenill A E ey T
601 S. Buchanan
P.O. Box 1971
& = Amarillo, TX 79105-1971
Ofc. 8063783028
RhaCHASINS Fax. (806) 378-4278
http://amarillo.gov

~Sharon Morgan
Administrative Assistant
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Attention Vendors!

The City of Amarillo is switching to Bonfire for all future bid opportunities (launching early June 2024). Register for FREE on the Bonfire
portal Click here to connect to the portal and preregister. to ensure uninterrupted access.

Learn more about Bonfire: Click here forinformation on Bonfire.. For assistance, contact Bonfire support at
support@gobonfire.com.

Public Purchase will be discontinued. We look forward to working with you on Bonfire!

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to 2 jt. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby not fied that any disclo

taking action in relation of the cantents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be un

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast




BakerTilly US Confidentiality Notice: This message is being sent by BakerTilly US. It is intended
exclusively for the individuals and entities to which it is addressed. This communication, including any
attachments, may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, including information
that is protected under the HIPAA privacy rules, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are
not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message
or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email
and delete all copies of this message. This message is protected by applicable legal privileges and is
confidential. Tax advice, if any, contained in this communication was not intended or written to be used
by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties.




NO AWARD TO DEBARRED OR SUSPENDED VENDOR’S ASSURANCE
Revised 8/29/2019

NOTE: The City will not award a contract to any contracting entity or any officer,
principal or member of an entity making a bid or proposal that:

I. Is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from covered transactions by any Federal, State or Local Government entity may be considered
ineligible to be awarded a contract by the City of Amarillo.

2. Within the three-year period preceding any bid or proposal convicted of or had a civil
judument rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or Local) transaction or contract
under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement,
theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records. making false statements, or receiving stolen
property.

3. Is presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
{Federal, State or Local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph two.

4, Within the five year period preceding a bid or proposal to the City had any public transactions,
or contracts (Federal, State, or Local) terminated for cause or default.

5. Within the five year period preceding a bid or proposal to the City had in the course of any
public transactions (Federal, State, or Local) forfeited, payment or a performance bond on any contracted
job.

6. Is involved in any kind of litigation against the City without the express written permission of the
City.

7. Refuses or fails to comply with City Policies and Procedures by starting any work without
proper authorization from the Purchasing Department in writing and in hand prior to the commencement
of the job or project.

8. Knowingly or unknowingly assists or facilitates any employee of the City in avoiding or
circumventing any City Purchasing Policy or Procedure.

9. During the course of any job or contract, any of the above described events occur and the
contractor may thereby become ineligible for public transactions with any Federal, State or Local agency,
then the City may take any steps it considers necessary to insure the timely and successful completion of
the pending contract, This may include anything Irom additional monitoring and reporting requirements
up to suspension and removal of a contractor or subcontractor from a jobsite.

INSTRUCTIONS: (A) This documenl must be signed by a person authorized to legally bind the
entity making a bid or proposal. By signing this form the bidder acknowledges that it has read this entire
document and certifies that none of the above exclusions apply to the entity or its principals, officers, or
members. Failure to return this executed document with submitted bid documents may cause the bid to be
deemed as unresponsive. (B) The City reserves the right to waive or modify as to a particular party, bid,
or proposal due to either (i} mitigating circumstances surrounding any type of event or condition
described above or (ii) a paramount need of the City as determined by the City for business reasons. (C)
The Federal Excluded Parties List and the City’s Excluded Parties List must be verified by the
Purchasing Department and the recommended vendor must be declared eligible prior to any

award.
(Loaf ~herda)

Signed

Company Baker Tilly US, LLP Date 53/6/24

Title Managing Director




Cogains, Steehanie

From: Jacobs, Carol <CarolJacobs@bakertilly.com>
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 2:24 PM

To: Morgan, Sharon; Beckstedt, Jeri

Cc: Dillard, Kimberlee

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

To: Jacobs, Carol <Carol.Jacobs@bakertilly.com>

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

ool P S SRS F el i s il
601 S. Buchanan
P.O. Box 1971
& = Amarillo, TX 79105-1971
Ofc. 8063783028
Fax. (806) 378-4278
http://amarillo.gov




Sharon Morgan
ministrative A sistant

A Or amari
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

The information cor om the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
others authorized t 2cipient, you are he y notified that any disclosure, co
taking action In relatior s information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful

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




Coggins, Steehanie

From: Morgan, Sharon

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 1:19 PM

To: CAROL.JACOBS@BAKERTILLY.COM

Cc: Dillard, Kimberlee

Subject: Form needed for Consulting Agreement
Attachments: NO AWARD --ONLY.pdf

We need the attached form filled out, signed, and returned as quickly as possible.

[ SiDalsanis f 2= el S0 T GRS SN =TT A [ Teeed S=ni A
601 S. Buchanan
P.O. Box 1971
& = Amarillo, TX 79105-1971
Ofc. 8063783028
Fax. (806) 378-4278
hitp://amarillo.gov

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

support@gobonfire.com

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

1. Is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from covered transactions by any Federal, State or Local Government entity may be considered
ineligible to be awarded a contract by the City of Amarillo.

2. Within the three-year period preceding any bid or proposal convicted of or had a civil
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or Local) transaction or contract
under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement,
theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen
property.

3. Is presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a govemnmental entity
(Federal, State or Local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph two.

4. Within the five year period preceding a bid or propesal to the City had any public transactions,
or contracts (Federal, State, or Lacal) terminated for cause or default.

5. Within the five year period preceding a bid or proposal to the City had in the course of any
public transactions (Federal, State, or Local) forfeited, payment or a performance bond on any contracted
job.

6. s involved in any kind of litigation against the City without the express written permission of the
City.

7. Refuses or fails to comply with City Policies and Procedures by starting anv work without
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

9., During the course of any job or contract, any of the above described events occur and the
contractor may thereby become ineligible for public transactions with any Federal, State or Local agency,
then the City may take any steps it considers necessary 1o insure the timely and successful completion of
the pending contract. This may include anything from additional monitoring and reporting requirements
up to suspension and removal of a contractor ar subcontractor from a jobsite.

INSTRUCTIONS: (A) This document must be signed by 2 person authorized to legally bind the
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
or proposal due to either (i) mitigating circumstances surrounding any type of event or condition
described above or (i) a paramount need of the City as determined by the City for business reasons. (C)
The Federal Excluded Parties List and the City’s Excluded Parties List must be verified by the
Purchasing Pepartment zand the recommended vendor must be declared eligible prior to any
award,

Signed Title

Company Date




Coggins, Steehanie

From: Morgan, Sharon

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 1:15 PM

To: carol jakobs@bakertilly.com

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
7w Amarillo, TX 79105-1971
Ofc. 8063783028
Fax. (806) 378-4278

Sharon Morgan
Administrative Assistant
sharon.morgan@amarillo.gov

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

i. Is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
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
obtaining, atempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or Local) transaction or contract
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
job,

6. ls involved in any kind of litigation against the City without the express written permission of the
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
the pending contract. This may include anything from additional monitoring and reporting requiréeiments
up to suspension and removal of a contractor or subcontractor from a jobsite,

INSTRUCTIONS: (A) This document must be signed by a person authorized to legally bind the
entity making a bid or proposal. By signing this form the bidder acknowledges that it has read this entire
document and certifies that none of the above exclusions apply to the entity or its principals, officers, or
members. Failure to return this executed document with submitted bid documents may cause the bid to be
deemed as unresponsive. (B} The City rescrves the right to waive or modify as fo a particular party, bid,
or proposal due to either (i) mitigating circumstances surrounding any type of event or condition
described above or (ii) a paramount need of the City as determined by the City for business reasons. (C)
The Federal Excluded Parties List and the City's Excluded Parties List must be verified by the
Purchasing Department and the recommended vendor must be declared eligible prior to any
award.

Signed Title

Company Date




Coggins, Steehanie

From: Morgan, Sharon

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 1:09 PM

To: JAKOBS@BAKERTILLY.COM

Cc: Dillard, Kimberlee

Subject: Form needed for Consulting Agreement
Attachments: NO AWARD --ONLY.pdf

We need the attached form filled out, signed, and returned as quickly as possible.

RN W T8 5 = o & TR e e T |
601 S. Buchanan
P.O. Box 1971
- = Amarillo, TX 79105-1971
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

NOTE: The City will not award a contraet to any contracting entity or any officer,
principal or member of an entity making a bid or proposal that:

1. [s presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
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

4. Within the five year period preceding a bid or proposal to the City had any public transactions,
or contracts (Federal, State, or Local) terminated for cause or defauit.

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

8. Knowingly or unknowingly assists or facilitates any employce of the City in avoiding or
circumventing any City Purchasing Policy or Procedure.

9, During the course of any job or contract, any of the above described events occur and the
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
Purchasing Department znd the recommended vendor must be declared eligible prior to any
award.

Signed Title

Company Date




Coggins, Steehanie

From: Morgan, Sharon

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 9:17 AM

To: Beckstedt, Jeri

Subject: RE: Form needed for Consulting Agreement

| do not show to need anything else currently.
Thank You,

R AR R AR 8 (i L T
601 S. Buchanan
P.O. Box 1971
o Amarillo, TX 79105-1971
Ofc. 8063783028
Fax. (806) 378-4278
http://amarillo.gov

Sharon Morgan

Administrative Assistant
sharon.morgan@amarillo.go

Attention Vendors!

The City of Amarillo is switching to Bonfire for all future bid opportunities (launching early June 2024). Register for FREE on the Bonfire
portal Click here to connect to the portal and preregister. to ensure uninterrupted access.

Learn more about Bonfire: Click here for information on Bonfire.. For assistance, contact Bonfire support at
support@gobonfire.com.

Public Purchase will be discontinued. We look forward to working with you on Bonfire!

From: Beckstedt, Jeri <Jeri.Beckstedt@bakertilly.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 9:09 AM

To: Morgan, Sharon <Sharon.Morgan@amarillo.gov>
Cc: Trimpe, Amy <Amy.Trimpe@bakertilly.com>
Subject: RE: Form needed for Consulting Agreement

You don't often get email from jeri.beckstedt@bakertilly.com. Learn why this is important

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of City of Amarillo. Always use caution when opening attachments
or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.

HI Sharon, just doing some contract follow up today. Is there anything else you need from us for next steps regarding
the contract?

Thanks, Jeri B.

EE——

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

From: Beckstedt, leri

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 3:41 PM

To: Jacobs, Carol <Carol.Jacobs@bakertilly.com>; Morgan, Sharon <Sharon.Morgan@amarillo.gov>
Cc: Dillard, Kimberlee <Kimberlee.Dillard@amarillo.gov>; Trimpe, Amy <Amy.Trimpe @bakertilly.com>
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

OO

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
2




Carol Jacobs
Managing Director

Schedule a meeting

@ bakertilly

Baker Tilly US, LLP
(949) 809 5588
18500 Von Karman Ave., 10t Floor, Irvine, CA 92612

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

[ S oo o R e SR T DASROREa
601 S. Buchanan
P.O. Box 1971
= Amarillo, TX 79105-1971
Ofc. 8063783028
Fax. (806) 378-4278
http://amarillo.gov
~ Sharon Morgan
Administrative Assistant
sharon.morgan@amarilio.g

sharon.maor. Damarill

O

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
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are r by notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful
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This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast.

BakerTilly US Confidentiality Notice: This message is being sent by BakerTilly US. It is intended exclusively for the
individuals and entities to which it is addressed. This communication, including any attachments, may contain
information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, including information that is protected under the HIPAA privacy
rules, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read,
print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify
the sender immediately by email and delete all copies of this message. This message is protected by applicable legal
privileges and is confidential. Tax advice, if any, contained in this communication was not intended or written to be used
by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties.




